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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

WASIINGTON 25, D.C.
May 26, 1964
BY COURIER SERVICE

Honorabla J. Lee Rankin
General Counsel

The President’s Commission
200 Moryland avenue, N, E.
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Rankin:

Referenc: is made to your letter dated April 23,
1964, wherein you requesied that certain investigation be
conducted based upon testimor.; furnished to your Commission
by Mr. Carlos Bringuier.

Enclosed are two cosles each of the reports of
Speciai Agent James J. O'Connor dated May 8, 1964, at Miami,
Florida, and Special Agent Stephen M. Callender dated May 15,
1964, at New Orleans, Louisiana, both of which are self-
exslanatory. Also enclosed are single copies of the following
publications requested by you:

(1) "Diario Las Americas,” dated September &, 1963
(2) '"Diario Las Americas," dated September 6, 1963
(3) '"Bohemia Internacional," dated February 2, 1964
Tae pertinent articles contained in these documents
ar. referred to in your referencau letter have been translated
z..a incorporated into the enclosed Miami report.
Item three ¢f your referenced letter concerns an

2.l.;ed "lapsus linguae" comnitted by Castro in a speach given
at the University of Havana on November 27, 1963, at which time
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Castro allegecl; incicated Oswald had been in Cuba. Enclosed
are two copies of a traaslation of this speech,pertineat portions
of which have been includ:d in the enclosed Miami report. 4
review of this specch fails to indicate any slip of the tongue
as alleged. It is noted, however, that puge 3Z, last paragraph,
of the enclosed Miami rc.ort relating to Castro's speech
contains a statement wherein Castro refers to Oswald's visit

to the "Cuban Embassy" in Mexico following which he corrected
himself indicating he meant the "Cuban Consulate." This could
»ossibly be tiz basis for the siip of the tongue referred to

by Herminio Portell-Vila.

Tuwo copies of a memorandun dated May 15, 1964, setting
Forth che rasults o. an interview .-ith Herminio Portell-Vila,
writer of the article containing the above-mentioned allegation,
are also enclosed. You were previously furnished a memorandum
dated February 13, 1964, coaczining additional data obtained
rou Portell-Vila concerning this matter.

It is roted that Portell-Vila has stated his articles
are pri-arily interpretive analysis, speculation and conjecture
vau2d on . reviey of public source data.

Tre erclosed memorandum of May 15, 1964, states that
accordiny to Porteil-Vila, he gave the original of a message
—eceiveo from an unknown source in Cuba pertaining to
Lee Zzrvey Oswald's alleged relations in Moscow, Russia, with
tvo Cuban Jobassad:rs to Mrs. Mariada Arensberg, Secretary of
the Cubzn Freedoa Committee in Washington, D. C. Portell-Vila
wellevew she passed the message on to an unknown Government
e_ency.

On May 22, 1964, a representative of the Centrel

Inteliigence £jency (CIA) advised he recalls receiving
such a communication; however, at the time it was received
the nzme Oswald was believed to vceliate to Osvaldo Dorticos,
Presic .t of Cuba, rather than Lee Harvey Oswald. Further
inquiries are being conducted in this regard.
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Interviews v.th Orestes Pcaa and Carlos Bringuier
ce noc yet becn conductad due to their ur._.va.i.":abi‘lity. Pa
sorteaiy is traveling in Europe as indicated in the memorzs:

i ; 1964, at New Orleans concerning Orestes Pena, tvo
oh s-c oaclosad. Cerios Bringuier has been away
Criczns on an extended speaking tour. Both Pena and
er, ore due to return to th. dew Orleans area
oy May 3 .t which time they will be promp:ly interviewed
cac you will be furnished the results.

>d y 1

card to your inquiry as to whether this

ed a thorough favestigation into the

“e contacts between Lee Harvey Oswald

e ve of or known syapathizer with the

eat of Cuba, you muy be assured that this Bureau
“ored this cuestion. To date, nowever,

a5 Lecn ceveloped indicating Oswald was .
controlied, directed or caployed by any individual so identified.

ict

7o wiil coatinue to furnish you with communications
in duplicate containing the resulcs of our investigations.

Sincerely yours,

R N
D - ,A'.V_;:-.:,N o~
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The following is a tramslatien ef am article frem
the Spanish lamguage magarime, "Behemia Intermaciemal”,
February 2, 1964, pages 16, 17, 53:

CHANGE OF DISGUISE
By HERMINIO PORTELL-VILA

On December 27 and 28, with a surprisisg and
alarming uaiferxity mamy United States dailies published
the newvs that the se-called "Fair Play fer Cuba Cemmittee”
was dishanding er was ceasiag te exist. It is evidemt that
the publicity directers fer these defeaders ef FIDEL CASTRO
RUZ and his geverameat prepared a single press relsase,
callsd their friemds aad cemrades ea varieus mewspapers
and gave them the signal that the time had ceme te publish
the ebituary fer the "Fair Play fer Cemmunist Cuba”, because
it seemed te be imvelved in semething that was mere serieus
than all the ether cemplicatiems which it had had: mnamely,
its cemmectien with LEE HARVEY OSWALD, suppesed assassin ef
Presideat KENNEDY, which weuld henceferth be a heavy leaden
weight ea the Committes, em CASTRO, and te sems extent, en
KHRUSHCHEV, himself, because ef the disrepute ef the crime,
which, im additiem, is very prejudieial te Intermatiemal
Communism in these times eof "peaceful ceexistemce”.

I am sure that the Cewmunists decided te de away
with the "Fair Play fer Cuba Cemmittee" because it suits
then te de se at this time, but they have already made
plans te set it up again under seme ether mame such as
"Cuban-American Frieads", "Free Cuba uader Castre“, er
semsthing like that.

The release given te the United Stat press places
a great deal ef emphasis en the fact that fer sems time ne
one has been geing te the effice at 799 Breadway, New Yerk,
even theugh the reat, light and telephene have beex paid
until the end ef December, 1963, We are alse teld that
VINCENT THEGDORE LEE, imcumbent Secretary Gemeral ef the
Committee, had left the erganizatiex befere the assassinatiea
o2 President KEKNEDY (theugh at the time he made statemsats
te the effect that he had nething te de with OSWALD), and
that when RICHARD GIBSON, his predecesser, resigmed, ke began
te werk fer the geverameat ef Algariam BEN BELLA, whieh is,
in itself, a revelatiem, As fer ROBERT (RED) TAEER, the
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